
1

Brennan, Charlotte

From: Mann, James
Sent: 14 September 2018 12:46
To: Programme Officer
Cc: March, Jemma; 'Ottewell, Stephen (Capita)'; Campbell, Robert; Matthew Hogan
Subject: Statement of Common Ground Addendum - URGENT 
Attachments: Statement of Common Ground Addendum.pdf; Statement of Common Ground 

Addendum_Redacted.pdf

HighImportance: 

For the attention of the Inspector,  

Please find attached a signed copy of an Addendum to the Statement of Common Ground – Breckland District 
Council and Snetterton park Limited.  

The addendum proposes a minor change to the wording of Criterion 3 of Policy EC 02. This is simply to ensure that 
there is clarity for decision takers and members of the public  in identifying the area concerned.  

The Council request that the redacted version be added to the examination library.  

Kind regards, 

James  

James Mann BA (Hons) DipUD MSc MRTPI |Senior Planning Policy Officer | Breckland Council 
Tel: 01362 656873 DDI: 01362 656290 
www.breckland.gov.uk 


